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Hawkeye Harry, The Young Trapper 

Ranger, Vagabond Joe, Delaware Dick, 

Minkskin Mike are just a few tittles of the 

exciting stories written by OIi Coomes of 

Franklin Twp., Cass County IA during the 

late 1800's and early 1900's. These exciting 

western dime novels were written and sent 

off to Beadle Publishing Company in New 

York City. Coomes would usually receive 

between $50 and $100 for his books, 

however, his Omaha Prince of the Prairie 

netted him $1,000. Other publishers of his 

works were The New York Weekly and The 

Saturday Journal of New York. Oliver 

Coomes was born in Licking County, OH on 

August 26, 1845. As a young boy he moved 

with his parents to Jasper County, IA. He 

attended district school in the winter and 

worked in his father's pottery in the 

summers. In the winter of 1865 he 

attended Iowa College in Grinnell but was 

soon needed back home to help with family 

finances. On October 10, 1867 he married 

Adelia Kellogg and in the fall of 1870 they 

came to Cass County and settled on a farm 

in Franklin twp. The children of OIi and 

Adda were Royston, Arthur and Isaiah. Mrs. 

Coomes died November 2, 1907. Oliver 

later married Adelia Johnson on June 5, 

1913. Miss Johnson was a cousin to his first 

wife. Oliver and his second wife died in 

1921 from injuries received in a car accident 

near Storm Lake, Iowa. Oliver and both 

wives are buried in the Wiota Cemetery. 

Besides being a farmer and author, Oliver 

Coomes was very active in community 

affairs as well as politics. On April 15, 1872 

he was appointed as the first postmaster 

for Wiota, he was a trustee in the Wiota 

Methodist Church, served on the school 

board and represented Cass County for two 

terms in the Iowa State Legislature in 1877 

and 1879. In Politics he was a Republican. 
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Dewey History: Dewey, a town once 

located five miles south of Massena, had its 

beginnings when the Elgin Cream Company 

of Creston built a creamery there to accept 

cream from local farmers. The cream was 

hauled to Massena where it was put on a 

train to Creston. Herb and Belva Hostle 

operated the Dewey Store, a general store, 

which was open until Midnight most days, 

because residents would come to socialize. 

One night a resident had to return to the 

store to pick up his son who had fallen 

asleep in the corner. The town was named 

Dewey in 1898 in honor of Admiral Dewey 

when the post office was established in a 

corner of Adolph Bernhardt's country store. 

Herbert and Belva Hostle purchased the 

store from Bernhardt in 1918 and operated 

it until it closed in 1978. 


